V.

VL.

OGDENSBURG BRIDGE AND PORT AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING
THURSDAY, AUGUST 10, 2023

Meeting Called to Order by Chairperson Vemon D. Burns at 5:00 PM.
Letters and Communications to the Board.
Approval of Board Minutes:

- June 8, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes

- July 10, 2023 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes

- July 10, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes

- July 10, 2023 OBA Board Meeting Minutes

- July 31, 2023 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes

- July 31, 2023 Facilities Committee Meeting Minutes
- July 31, 2023 Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes

Reports
Presentations and Reports:
1. Committee Reports
a) Finance Committee
b) Facilities Committee
c) Personnel Committee
2. Reports:
a) Income/Expense Report
b) Bridge Traffic Report
c) Airport Activity Report
d) Port Activity Report
e) Economic Development Report, Including Building Occupancy

Unfinished Business.
Business ltems.

A. General Administration
1.

B. Ogdensburg-Prescott International Bridge
1. Approval of Lease Supplement No. 3 with Cortech, LLC

C. Commerce Park
1. Approval of Lease Supplement No. 3 with KDM Analytics, Inc.

D. Oadensburg International Airport
1. Approval of Airport Rates and Changes, Effective August 14, 2023




2. Approval of Contract with GateKeeper Systems

E. Port of Ogdensburg

1.
F. Nev;/ York & Ogdensburg Railroad
G. Boriier Station
H. Oth;ar Such Matters
VIl.  Concluding Comments from Citizens, Board Members, and/or Authority Staff.

VIll.  Next Meeting Dates:

September 14, 2023 Thursday  5:00 PM (Proposed)
October 12, 2023 Thursday  5:00 PM (Proposed)
November 9, 2023 Thursday  5:00 PM (Proposed)
December 14, 2023 Thursday  5:00 PM (Proposed)

IX. Adjournment

Dated: August 8, 2023

Gy AL

“Steven J. Lawrence
Executive Director

Board of Directors: Staff: Press:

Mr. Vernon D. “Sam” Burns, Chairperson Mr. Steven J. Lawrence, Executive Director Mr. Andy Gardner, WDT

Ms. Megan J. M. Whitton, Vice Chair Ms. Patricia A. Nisco, CFO Ms. Monica Sandreczki, North. Country Public Radio
Vacant, Treasurer Mr. Anthony Adamczyk, Director of Economic Development ~ Ms. Dawn Merz, Radio Station YES FM

Mr. David King, Secretary Mr. James D. Chase, Director of Operations WWNY TV-7

Ms. Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, Member Mr. Charlie Garrelts, Airport Manager Mr. Jimmy Lawton, North Country Now

Ms. Nicole Terminelli, Member Mr. Jim Leven, Community Broadcasters

Ms. Toni Kennedy, Member



OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING
THURSDAY, JUNE 8, 2023

A meeting of the Board of Directors of the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority was held in

the Board Room of the Administration Building on Thursday, June 8, 2023 at 5:00 PM.

The following were present:

Vernon D. Burns, Chairperson
Megan J. M. Whitton, Vice-Chairperson
Christopher B. T. Coffin, Treasurer
Nicole Terminelli, Member

ALSO: Jennifer Granzow, Counsel
Steven J. Lawrence, Executive Director
Patricia A. Nisco, Chief Financial Officer
Anthony Adamczyk, Director of Economic Development
James Chase, Director of Operations

ABSENT: David D. King, Secretary, Member

Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, Member
Toni Kennedy, Member

l. Vernon D. Burns, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:15 PM.

I. Letters and Communications to the Board.
Executive Director, Steven J. Lawrence, stated there were no letters or communications to
the Board.

1. Approval of Childcare Initiative Meeting Minutes. On a motion by Treasurer, Christopher
B.T. Coffin, seconded by Vice Chairperson, Megan J.M. Whitton, the minutes from the
March 14, 2023, meeting were approved by voice vote.
Approval of Board Minutes. On a motion by Treasurer, Christopher B.T. Coffin, seconded
by Vice Chairperson, Megan J.M. Whitton, the minutes from the May 11, 2023, meeting
were approved by voice vote.

Approval of Finance Committee Meeting Minutes. On a motion by Treasurer, Christopher



B.T. Coffin, seconded by Vice Chairperson, Megan J. M. Whitton, the minutes from the May

30, 2023, meeting were approved by voice vote.

Presentations and Report

1. Committee Reports

a) Finance Committee

Treasurer, Christopher B.T. Coffin, reported that the Finance Committee met and
reviewed the statements for the month of April and the activity seems to be
routine. There is a slight improvement on the financial position and projections
moving forward. He turned it over to Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, to
review highlights.

Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, reported that the auditors were at the
OBPA Tuesday through Friday last week. They were really happy with the
OBPA'’s preparation. Jennifer is working on a brand-new document for the
leases. She has had to go back and compile all the leases that the OBPA has in
the Commerce Park Campus and the Airport. Jennifer has done an excellent job
getting all of that together. It is anticipated that the statements will be ready
relatively soon.

Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, moved on to the Statement of Financial
Position, reporting that the accounts receivable regular is at $236,000, and 90%
of that Accounts Receivable is either current or 1 to 30 days. The Construction in
Progress (CIP) is down to 3.8 million, which is down from 4.4 million due to the
expensing of the Harbor Deepening costs. Of the Top 4 Construction in
Progress (CIP) Projects, the Airport MALSF should be able to be transferred into
the Fixed Assets in the next couple of months. Regular Accounts Payable is at
$627,000.

Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, moved on to the Budget to Actual,

reporting that most things are under budget as the Authority is only in one month



of the fiscal year. The Marine Terminal has seen an increase in revenue with the
salt crushing for one of the salt companies, and the interest on the Port Dock
Expansion funds. The Legal Expenses under the Bridge were over budget this
month: there were some Border Station dissolution and Childcare Initiative
discussions this month, and a couple of other issues that brought it slightly over
budget. The General Expenses under the Industrial Park saw some legal fees
for the Free Trade Zone that were not budgeted. Currently, all unemployment
payments are currently going to non-working ILA members; therefore, the Marine
Terminal is being charged with the unemployment. A lightning strike brought
some unanticipated scale repairs. There are some legal expenses due to the ILA
arbitration and the Port Infrastructure Development Program.

- Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, moved on to the Cash Flow Report,
reporting on May to October. The anticipated cash balance for April is a little
higher than we would have thought. Expenses going forward are relatively
stable. In June there is scheduled an increase in other income, which will be
reimbursement for the CRISI Grant expense, also, scheduled for June Itis
anticipated that there will be enough money set aside come October to pay for
the dump truck, which is due somewhere between August and October.

- Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, asked about Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A.
Nisco’s monthly staff report and a mention of an issue with Verizon and MAPCO.
Patricia A. Nisco explained some issues with some new cell phones and
erroneous billing to the OBPA.

2. Reports
b) Bridge Traffic Report

- Executive Director, Steven J. Lawrence, reported that the bridge is open to

Canadian and American travelers, regardless of their vaccination status. The

May crossings were down overall 19.46% over 2019 crossings. Auto crossings



d)

were down roughly 20.75% and truck traffic was down close to 10%. Revenue
was down $76,000 over January 2019. The good news is these numbers match

the budget expectations.

Airport Activity/Occupancy Report

Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, reported that she doesn't have the
numbers for the June enplanements; they usually come in on the 8" or the 9.
Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, asked if the new Airport Manager was in the area
and if he’d found a place to live. Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco,

confirmed yes for both and that he was starting on Monday.

Port Activity Report

Director of Operations, James Chase, reported that there hasn't been any salt to
leave the facility, which isn’t unexpected. He stated that he has reached out to
the salt companies to inquire on what’s to come for this upcoming salt season.
Things are going a little slower than normal at the port, but we have been taking
advantage of that and cleaning up the facilities.

There was only one truck of meal that left the facility in May, down from April.
Director of Operations, James Chase been part of a scheduled monthly
conference call with pellet and meal companies. They've done this to keep up
good working relationships and they’ve implemented some new cleaning
documentation. This also helps keep everyone accountable for the change of
products.

For the month of May, 12 trucks, totaling approximately 360 tons, left the facility.
There’s still quite a bit of the pellet product in storage. He's also been looking at
the grain bin storage facilities.

Director of Operations, James Chase, has been working with a few different

National Grid programs to do some lighting upgrades.



Vi,

€) Building Occupancy Report & Industrial/Commercial Prospect Report.

Director of Economic Development, Anthony Adamczyk, reported that the
Commerce Park is staying the course. Occupancies are running the same as
they were last month. There are some resolutions this meeting that will actually
increase our T-Hangar lease occupancy to 100%.

Director of Economic Development, Anthony Adamczyk, had the opportunity to
meet with the Visitor Center and Community Relations Manager for the Great
Lakes and St. Lawrence Seaway Development Corporation. A really energetic
person who is excited about the new Visitor's Center development and the
community involvement that could come of that.

He is working with Director of Operations, James Chase, and some of the
Commerce Park Campus tenants to upgrade to LED lighting, and hoping to go as
far as possible financially this summer to help reduce energy costs and provide a
better work environment for the tenants’ staff.

Out of home marketing contracts have been solidified with the Ottawa billboard
providers. Those are set to be put in to motion for August, likely the middle of the
month.

Director of Economic Development, Anthony Adamczyk, was very pleased to
speak with the new Airport Manager; there was a lot of alignment on the activities
that have been undertaken and where he’s seen the best bang for the buck.
Early conversations with a clean energy company about utilization of the Heavy
Industrial Park parcels may have come to a point where there could be potential

contract negotiations.

Unfinished Business.

None.

Business ltems

A. General Administration



1.

None.

B. Ogdensburg-Prescott International Bridge

1.

A vote was called.

Approval of Lease Supplement No. 19 with Daniel J. Dodge, LCSW-R. On a motion
by Vice Chairperson, Megan J. M. Whitton, seconded by Nicole Terminelli, it was,

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to
execute Lease Supplement No. 19 with Daniel J. Dodge, LCSW-R for 170 square
feet of office space in Suite 207A of the Bridge Administration Building for a one (1)
year period commencing July 1, 2023 and terminating June 30, 2024 at a rate of
$15.00 per square foot equaling $212.50 per month, $2,550.00 for the one (1) year
period, inclusive of utilities, and be it;

FURTHER RESOLVED, that all other terms and conditions of the original Lease
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and are hereby ratified and affirmed.

AYES: Nicole Terminelli
Christopher B.T. Coffin
Vernon D. Burns
Megan J.M. Whitton

MOTION CARRIED

2. Approval of HVAC Repair at the Border Station. On a motion made by Treasurer,

A vote was called.

Christopher B.T. Coffin, seconded by Nicole Terminelli, it was,

RESOLVED, that the Director of Operations is hereby authorized and directed to
execute a Purchase Order with TRANE to schedule the repair of the HVAC unit at
the Border Station, a total cost not to exceed $6,565.00.

AYES: Christopher B.T. Coffin
Vernon D. Burns
Megan J.M. Whitton
Nicole Terminelli

MOTION CARRIED

C. Commerce Park

1.

Approval of New Lease Agreement with Day Automation. On a motion by Vice
Chairperson, Megan J.M. Whitton, seconded by Nicole Terminelli, it was,

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to
execute a new Lease Agreement with Day Automation for 2,324 square feet of office
and warehousing space in Building 4 of the Commerce Park Campus for a one (1)
year period commencing June 1, 2023 and terminating May 31, 2024 at a rate of
$5.68 per square foot equaling $1,100.00 per month, $13,200.00 for the one (1) year



period, exclusive of utilities.
A vote was called.

AYES: Vernon D. Burns
Megan J.M. Whitton
Nicole Terminelli
Christopher B.T. Coffin

MOTION CARRIED
2. Approval of a 5 Year Internal Sprinkler Inspection. On a motion made by Nicole
Terminelii, seconded by Vice Chairperson, Megan J.M. Whitton, it was,
RESOLVED, that the Director of Operations is hereby authorized and directed to
execute a Purchase Order with SRI to schedule the 5 year/internal inspection at
Commerce Park, a total cost not to exceed $5,917.00.
A vote was called.
AYES: Megan J.M. Whitton
Nicole Terminelli
Christopher B.T. Coffin
Vernon D. Burns
MOTION CARRIED
D. Ogdensburg International Airport
1. Approval of T-Hangar Lease Agreement with Timothy Burtch. On a motion by
Treasurer, Christopher B.T. Coffin, seconded by Vice Chairperson, Megan J.M.
Whitton, it was,
RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to
execute a new Lease Agreement with Timothy Burtch for T-Hangar No. 9 at the
Ogdensburg International Airport for a three (3) month period commencing June 15,
2023 and terminating September 14, 2023 at a rate of $240.00 per month, $720.00
for the three (3) month period, inclusive of utilities.
A vote was called.
AYES: Nicole Terminelli
Christopher B.T. Coffin
Vernon D. Burns
Megan J.M. Whitton
MOTION CARRIED

2. Approval of T-Hangar Lease Agreement with Gregor Oudheusden. On a motion by

Vice Chairperson, Megan J.M. Whitton, seconded by Nicole Terminelli, it was,



A vote was called

3.

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to
execute a new Lease Agreement with Gregory Oudheusden for T-Hangar No. 7 at
the Ogdensburg International Airport for a one (1) year period commencing June 1,
2023 and terminating May 31, 2024 at a rate of $240.00 per month, $2,880.00 for the
one (1) year period, inclusive of utilities.

AYES: Christopher B.T. Coffin
Vernon D. Burns
Megan J.M. Whitton
Nicole Terminelli

MOTION CARRIED
Approval of Emergency AWOS Repair. On a motion by Vice Chairperson, Megan
J.M. Whitton, seconded by Treasurer Christopher B.T. Coffin, it was,
RESOLVED, that the Director of Operations is hereby authorized and directed to

execute a Purchase Order with Stanwyck Avionics Inc. for their emergency repairs
made to the AWOS for a total of $6,900.00.

A vote was called.

AYES: Vernon D. Burns
Megan J.M. Whitton
Nicole Terminelli
Christopher B.T. Coffin

MOTION CARRIED

E. Port of Ogdensburg

.

A vote was called.

Approval of Lease Agreement with Woodcrest Dairy, LLC. On a motion by Vice
Chairperson, Megan J.M. Whitton, seconded by Nicole Terminelli, it was,

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to
execute a lease agreement with Woodcrest Dairy, LLC for approximately 42 acres of
vacant land, consisting of 14 acres east of Acco and approximately 28 acres on
Wagner Road, for a period commencing May 1, 2023 and terminating November 30,
2023 at a rate of $50 per acre or $2,100.00 for the lease period and be it,

FURTHER RESOLVED, the lease gives the Authority the option to cancel the lease
with sixty days’ notice should the need arise that a major industrial project requires
the acreage and be it,

FURTHER RESOLVED, that Woodcrest Dairy shall provide proof of appropriate
insurance coverage naming the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority as an
additional insured.



AYES: Megan J.M. Whitton
Nicole Terminelli
Christopher B.T. Coffin
Vernon D. Burns

MOTION CARRIED
F. Approval of Easement Agreement with the Development Authority of the North Country
(DANC). On a motion by Treasurer, Christopher B.T. Coffin, seconded by Vice
Chairperson, Megan J.M. Whitton, it was

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to execute an
Easement Agreement with the Development Authority of the North Country (DANC) for a
fiber optic cable located on poles crossing over the New York & Ogdensburg Railroad
near the intersection of County Route 28A for a five (5) year period commencing
November 1, 2023 and terminating October 31, 2028 at a rate of $2,600.00 for the five
(5) year period.

A vote was called.

AYES: Nicole Terminelli
Christopher B.T. Coffin
Vernon D. Burns
Megan J.M. Whitton

MOTION CARRIED

G. Other Such Matters

1. Approval of Revised Lease Agreement with 5G Technologies USA, LTD. On a
motion

by Vice Chairperson, Megan J.M. Whitton, seconded by Nicole Terminelli, it was

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to
execute a Revised Lease Agreement with 5G Technologies USA, LTD. for 850
square feet of office space in Building 4 of the Commerce Park Campus for an eight
(8) month period commencing May 1, 2023 and terminating December 31, 2023 at a
rate of $7.30 per square foot equaling $517.08 per month, $4,136.64 for the eight (8)
month period, exclusive of utilities.

A vote was called.

AYES: Christopher B.T. Coffin
Vernon D. Burns
Megan J.M. Whitton
Nicole Terminelli

MOTION CARRIED



VII.

VIII.

2. Executive Director, Steven J. Lawrence, stated that there was a need for
Executive Session under §105 item f and h of the Open Meetings Law to discuss
the appointment or employment of a particular person and the proposed
acquisition, sale or lease of real property or the proposed acquisition of
securities, or sale or exchange of securities held by such public body, but only

when publicity would substantially affect the value thereof.

Concluding Comments from Citizens, Board Members, and/or Authority Staff.
1. None.
Next Meeting Dates
The next Board meeting was confirmed for Thursday, July 13, at 5:00 pm.
Adjournment
On a motion by Nicole Terminelli, seconded by Vice Chair, Megan J.M. Whitton, the meeting

adjourned at 6:45 PM.

Nicole Terminelli Vernon D. Burns
Assistant Secretary Chairperson



OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
MONDAY, JULY 10, 2023

A meeting of the Finance Committee of the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority was held in

the boardroom of the Administration Building on Monday, July 10, 2023 at 4:30 PM.

The following were present:

David D. King, Committee Chair

Vernon D. Burns, Board Chair

Steven J. Lawrence, Executive Director

Patricia A. Nisco, Chief Financial Officer

Anthony Adamczyk, Director of Economic Development
Charlie Garrelts, Airport Manager

ABSENT: James Chase, Director of Operations

Committee Chair, David D. King, called the meeting to order at 4:33 PM.

I Business Items

a. May 2023

Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, by starting with the Statement of Financial
Position. She stated that the Account Receivable Regular are at $184,000, which
means money is coming in as quickly as it is being invoiced. 90 percent of receipts
is coming in at 30 days. Accounts Receivable for AEAS has been paid off. Under
Liabilities, Accounts Payable Regular is at $505,000 and AEAS is at $466,000. No
Retirement Accounts Payable just yet, but there is a small Projects Accounts
Payable.

Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, moved on to the Budget to Actual, stating
that the Bridge Revenue is up. This includes the rental income for the bridge and the
administration building, and the wide loads that that require more assistance
crossing the Bridge. The income is up approximately $14,000 for year-to-date.
Airport Revenue is down just a little bit. Most of that revenue is based on the price

per turn. If there are less flights, there are less turns. For the fuel sales at the



Airport, Contour did not purchase any fuel in May. Regarding AEAS Service,
Contour added two additional flights which will result in slight increase, and that will
continue through the summer. The Industrial Park Revenue is almost spot on. The
Marine Terminal Revenue is up. One of the biggest contributing factors is the
interest that is being received on the money being held for the port dock expansion is
recorded there. So far for expenses, almost every line is below budget. Bridge legal
expenses are above budget, but it appears that some items probably belong in other
departments. Under the Airport Expenses, duct vent cleaning was requested (but at
had not been budgeted) increased maintenance expense by $7,200. Industrial Park
General Expenses appear to continually be that free trade zone expense that was
not budgeted for or anticipated, which was $3,300.

- Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, moved onto the Cash Flow report through
November which reflects what is expected. The July Other Income and Capital
Expense are the CRIS| Grant items. Anticipated additional November income should
offset the purchase of the dump truck. Salaries and wages, payroll taxes and
benefits, employee and commercial insurance, utilities, and all debt can safely be
paid.

- Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, reported on a couple pieces of good news:

» A salt ship is arriving tomorrow, which is early.

» The OBPA was represented at the Syracuse MWBE Conference and Expo.
Anthony came down as the Director of Economic Development. Karin
attended as Senior Administrative Assistant who will take on the challenges
of both MWBE & SDVOB procurement. Jennifer came down for Accounting.
There were 150 MWBE's registered for the Expo.

On a motion by Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, seconded by David D. King, the Finance

Committee Meeting adjourned at 4:46 PM.



David D. King
Finance Committee Chairperson



OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, JULY 10, 2023

A meeting of the Board of Directors of the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority was held in

the Board Room of the Administration Building on Monday, July 10, 2023 at 5:00 PM.

The following were present:
Vernon D. Burns, Chairperson
Megan J. M. Whitton, Vice-Chairperson
David D. King, Secretary, Member
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, Member
ALSO: Jennifer Granzow, Counsel
Steven J. Lawrence, Executive Director
Patricia A. Nisco, Chief Financial Officer
Anthony Adamczyk, Director of Economic Development
Charlie Garrelts, Airport Manager
ABSENT: Toni Kennedy, Member
Nicole Terminelli, Assistant Secretary
James Chase, Director of Operations
L. Vernon D. Burns, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM.
1. Letters and Communications to the Board.
Executive Director, Steven J. Lawrence, stated there were was one letter congratulating the
Authority on the Pacesetter Award that was received from the Seaway. We had a 100%
increase in port cargo 2021 to 2022. This is the 12% time the OBPA has received this
award.
Executive Director, Steven J. Lawrence, also highlight a few articles from the July Board
Read File:
- New Airport Manager
- Senator Gillibrand’s visit to the OBPA; an excellent visit that highlighted the Childcare
Initiative

- The legislation surrounding security at the airport



Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes. On a motion by Secretary, David D. King,

seconded by Jennifer Pickman, the minutes from the May 30, 2023, meeting were approved

by voice vote.

Presentations and Report

1. Committee Reports

a) Finance Committee

Finance Committee Chair, David D. King, stated that the Finance Committee met
right before the Board Meeting, and he turned it over to Chief Financial Officer,
Patricia A. Nisco.

Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, started with the Statement of Financial
Position, reporting that the Regular Accounts Receivable are quite in line.
Approximately 90 percent of the open A/R is either current or 1 to 30 days. The
AEAS Accounts Receivables — there is a glitch in their system resulting in
manual submission of reimbursements. Construction in Progress (CIP) is down
a little bit: the Harbor Deepening was expensed leaving just the Port Wall
Expansion in the Construction in Progress (CIP) account. The MALSF project
has been completed and the final payment has been received; therefore, the
MALSF expenses should be transferred into fixed assets within the next month or
two.

Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, moved on to the Budget to Actual,
reporting there is some additional Bridge Revenue that wasn't anticipated.
Contour added some additional flights, so there is an increase in income on the
AEAS line. That will go compensate the AEAS expense line. The Marine
Terminal has received reimbursements from tenants/clients for expenses that the
port has incurred on their behalf. Expenses, for the most part, are well under

budget. The $3,300 FTZ expense reported for the Industrial Park was not



budgeted; that will continue to follow through the financials, while staying within
budget on general expenses.

- Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, reviewed the Cash Flow from June
through November, stating that we are pretty much right where we should be for
November’s time frame.

- Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, shared a couple of pieces of good
news:

» The OBPA sent a team to the MWBE Conference and Expo in Syracuse
at the end June. There were 150 MWBE registered, so it was an
opportunity to become more visible to the MWBES in the Central New
York Region, which will help with some of the OBPA projects.

» There is a salt ship due in this week. This will result in a little bit on the
income side.

2. Reports

b) Bridge Traffic Report

c) Executive Director, Steven J. Lawrence, reported that bridge traffic was budgeted
with an idea that we’d be roughly around 20 percent down. The traffic figures and
comparisons show the percentage change. While there are no signs of any kind of
breakout in traffic that would create a surge in the numbers, the increase in traffic
has been fairly steady. What makes it fluctuate is whatever happens with truck traffic
and that is shown in the numbers. When truck traffic is up, the numbers tend to pick

up a little bit more. The auto crossings and truck traffic are not returning to the 2019

numbers.

Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, stated that it's important as we begin to have

conversations with Albany, that we make them aware that things have changed since

2019 as far as Canadians who travel across the bridge; things over which the

Authority has no control. Canadian citizens have found different ways of purchasing



products in Canada and the exchange rate isn’t very favorable to Canadians to shop

in the US; Albany needs to be aware of these concerns. It may be some time before

cross-border traffic reaches the 2019 figures. Executive Director, Steven J.

Lawrence, reported that in 2019 the Airport was doing very well with 60 percent of

the airport traffic being Canadian. Not only were Canadian passengers paying the

toll to cross the bridge, they, also, added to the enplanements. The Economic

Development Director and new Airport Manager are investigating options to

encourage more people from the Ottawa area to use OGS. The Airport Manager,

Charlie Garrelts, has a number of ideas that are refreshing and new to us.

d) Airport Activity

- Airport Manager, Charlie Garrelts reported that there was a slight increase in
enplanements this month. He is not sure if that is because of the two additional
flights that were added; however, there has not been an increase in the load
factor. He is working on gaining a little bit of exposure to people with Contour
Airlines. He's starting to see more and more people at the airport. The
marketing for the Airport is diversifying. Airport Manager, Charlie Garrelts, has
connected with the Contour Marketing representative, Ryleigh, to explore and
receive the free tickets offer. He has met with the radio station and is working to
get the tickets awarded; once per month two tickets will be awarded. The toll
booth is handing out flyers that show the current $79.99 flight Ogdensburg to
Philadelphia. He wants to create a mindset of “flying out of your hometown.”

e) Port Activity Report

- Executive Director, Steven J. Lawrence, reported that James is out on Family
Leave for several weeks so he is reporting. Not a lot of grain is moving right
now. The inventory that was there has been shipped out. There is a salt ship

coming in tomorrow. Three or four salt ships are anticipated this year. The



VI

income will help with our cash flow. Anthony has been invoived in some heavy
lift cargo for September.
f) Building Occupancy Report & Industrial/Commercial Prospect Report.

- Director of Economic Development, Anthony Adamczyk, reported that the
Building Occupancy report looks very similar to last month and the previous
months. Commerce Park has not lost any tenants and work is being done to
engage new tenants for Building 4. In addition to external advertising, some
current tenants are being approached to see if they have a need of (more)
warehousing space that could be answered with Bldg. 4 space. This last month,
the OBPA has spent time working with current tenants on retention activities
such as building other spaces to suit them better, even things down to the
Canadian wildfires affecting indoor air quality. These activities built up a lot of
goodwill with the tenants. Director of Economic Development, Anthony
Adamczyk, reported that it's been great having Charlie on board, he’s really
helped complete the team for fresh new ideas for marketing. There were various
meetings throughout the month, one of which was a meeting with NYSDOT for
potential signage on the Bridge Approach Road that includes dual language, or
to improve signage that sends people in certain directions, trying to get that
consistent message. He stated that we are continuing to explore ancillary
projects to the terminal expansion, namely the solar canopy in the parking lot.

Unfinished Business.
None.
Business ltems
A. General Administration
1. None.
B. Ogdensburg-Prescott International Bridge

1. None.



C. Commerce Park

1.

A vote was called.

Approval of Lease Supplement No. 2 with Nova Networks. On a motion by Jennifer
Pickman, seconded by Vice Chair Megan J.M. Whitton, it was,

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to
execute Lease Supplement No. 2 with Nova Networks for 187 square feet of office
space in Building 1 of the Commerce Park Campus for a two (2) year period
commencing July 1, 2023 and terminating June 30, 2025 at a rate of $11.04 per
square foot equaling $172.04 per month, $4,128.96 for the two (2) year period,
inclusive of utilities.

AYES: David D. King
Jennifer Pickman
Vernon D. Burns
Megan J.M. Whitton

MOTION CARRIED

D. Ogdensburg International Airport

1.

None.

E. Port of Ogdensburg

1.

A vote was called.

Approval of Lease Supplement No. 8 with Corning Incorporation. On a motion by
Vice Chair, Megan J.M. Whitton, seconded by Secretary, David D. King, it was,

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to
execute Lease Supplement No. 8 with Corning Incorporated for 15,000 square feet
of commercial warehousing space in Building 4 at the Port of Ogdensburg for a two
(2) year period commencing September 1, 2023 and terminating August 31, 2025 at
a rate of $2.58 per square foot for the period beginning September 1, 2023 and
ending August 31, 2024, equaling $3,225.00 per month, $38,700.00 for the period,
and at a rate of $2.66 per square foot for the period beginning September 1, 2024
and ending August 31, 2025, equaling $3,325.00 per month, $39,900 for the period,
inclusive of utilities, and be it;

FURTHER RESOLVED, that all other terms and conditions of the original Lease
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and are hereby ratified and affirmed.

AYES: Jennifer Pickman
Vernon D. Burns
Megan J.M. Whitton
David D. King

MOTION CARRIED



F. New York & Ogdensburg Railroad

1.

None.

G. Border Station

1.

A vote was called.

Approval of Engineering and Technical Services Agreement with Tisdel Associates.
On a motion by Jennifer Pickman, seconded by Vice Chair, Megan J.M. Whitton, it
was,

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to
execute an Engineering and Technical Services Agreement with Tisdel Associates
for services associated with the Border Station Asphalt Restoration Project (Phase
1), for a fee not to exceed $14,000.

AYES: Vernon D. Burns
Megan J.M. Whitton
David D. King
Jennifer Pickman

MOTION CARRIED

H. Other Such Matters

1.

A vote was called.

Approval of Contract with Hi-Lite Airfield Services, LLC. On a motion by Secretary,
David D. King, seconded by Jennifer Pickman, it was

RESOLVED that the Authority Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director
to contract Hi-Lite Airfield Services, LLC, to perform the necessary pavement
markings on the OGS airfield pavement at the cost of $48,790.09 in accordance with
the Procurement Policy Requirements.

AYES: Megan J.M. Whitton
David D. King
Jennifer Pickman
Vernon D. Burns

MOTION CARRIED

VIl.  Concluding Comments from Citizens, Board Members, and/or Authority Staff.

1.

None.



Vill.  Next Meeting Dates

The next Board meeting was confirmed for Thursday, August 10, at 5:00 pm.

IX. Adjournment

On a motion by Secretary, David D. King, seconded by Vice Chair, Megan J.M. Whitton, the

meeting adjourned at 5:41 PM.

David D. King Vernon D. Burns
Secretary Chairperson



OGDENSBURG BRIDGE AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, JULY 10, 2023

A meeting of the Board of Directors of the Ogdensburg Bridge Authority was held in the

Board Room of the Administration Building on Monday, July 10, 2023, immediately following

the OBPA Board meeting.

The following were present:

ALSO:

ABSENT:

Vernon D. Burns, Chairperson

Megan J. M. Whitton, Vice-Chairperson
David D. King, Secretary

Jennifer Quirk-Pickman

Jennifer Granzow, Counsel

Steven J. Lawrence, Executive Director

Patricia A. Nisco, Chief Financial Officer

Anthony Adamczyk, Director of Economic Development
Charlie Garrelts, Manager

Nicole A. Terminelli, Assistant Secretary
Toni A. Kennedy, Member
James D. Chase, Director of Operations

Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns called the meeting to order at 5:48 PM.

Letters and Communications to the Board.

Executive Director Steven J. Lawrence stated that there were no letters or
communication.

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes. On a motion by Secretary, David D. King,
seconded by Jennifer Pickman, the minutes from the January 12, 2023, meeting
were approved by voice vote.

Unfinished Business.

None.



V. New Business ltems.
None.
VI.  Concluding Comments from Citizens, Board Members, and/or Authority Staff.
None.
VII.  Next Meeting Date:
January 11, 2024 5:00 PM Thursday  (Proposed)
VIIl.  Adjournment
On a motion by Jennifer Pickman, seconded by Secretary David D. King, the

meeting was adjourned at 5:50 PM.

David D. King Vernon D. Burns
Secretary Chairperson



OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
MONDAY, JULY 31, 2023

A meeting of the Finance Committee of the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority was held in

the boardroom of the Administration Building on Monday, July 31, 2023 at 4:00 PM.

The following were present:

David D. King, Committee Chair

Vernon D. Burns, Board Chair

Steven J. Lawrence, Executive Director

Patricia A. Nisco, Chief Financial Officer

Anthony Adamczyk, Director of Economic Development
Charlie Garrelts, Airport Manager

ABSENT: James D. Chase, Director of Operations

Committee Chair, David D. King, called the meeting to order at 4:01 PM.

l. Business ltems

a. June 2023

Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, started with the Statement of Financial
Position, and reported that the Regular Accounts Receivable are at $319,763 and
holding steady at 90% of the open A/R is either current or 1 - 30 days. The Accounts
Payable have been split out into Regular, AEAS, Retirement, and Project. The
retirement bill isn’t available yet, but the estimate has been created. Out of the
Project Accounts Payable, $104,789 has been paid to one of the project vendors to
see what the reimbursement process for this project will entail. Of the top five
Accounts Payable vendors, only the fuel and health plan were paid in July. With
three payrolls in August, the finance office is being cautious with regards to payable
payments this month.

Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, moved on to the Budget to Actual, and
reported the fuel sales deficit under income will continue to be there as no fuel was

purchased by the AEAS airline in May. It will take some time to recuperate that



income. AEAS income is under budget because the June invoice was not posted
until July. There is a small deficit under the Industrial Park revenue that is being
reviewed as it isn't clear what is causing it. Under Bridge Maintenance Expense,
there is some safety training that may need to be moved to the Airport as it was
provided by the same company that has done safety training for the Airport in the
past. The Maintenance Expenses for the Marine Terminal have gone down a little bit
since last month.

- Chief Financial Officer, Patricia Officer, moved on to the Cash Flow Report for July to
December 2023, and reported it is anticipated that some of the reimbursement for
the grant portion of the capital expenses in August. Everything else is remaining
fairly steady.

1. Other Such Matters

Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, reported that she and Executive Director, Steven J.
Lawrence; Director of Economic Development, Anthony Adamczyk; Board Chair, Vernon D.
Burns; and Board Vice Chair, Megan J.M. Whitton, had the opportunity to go to Syracuse
and meet with members of the Governor's office last week to have an initial discussion
about budget deficit and will continue deficit conversations during the Governor’s Office call
next week. The plan is to move forward with a document highlighting the concerns with the
budget.

On a motion by Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, seconded by David D. King, the Finance

Committee Meeting adjourned at 4:12 PM.

David D. King
Finance Committee Chairperson



OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
FACILITIES COMMITTEE MEETING
MONDAY, JULY 31, 2023

A meeting of the Facilities Committee of the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority was
held in the boardroom of the Administration Building on Monday, July 31, 2023 at 4:30 PM.
The following were present:
David D. King, Committee Chair
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, Committee Member
Vernon D. Burns, Board Chair
Steven J. Lawrence, Executive Director
Patricia A. Nisco, Chief Financial Officer
Anthony Adamczyk, Director of Economic Development
Charlie Garrelts, Airport Manager
ABSENT:  James D. Chase, Director of Operations
David D. King, Committee Chair, called the meeting to order at 4:30 PM.

l. Business Items

A. Commerce Park
1. Childcare Initiative Project

Executive Director, Steven J. Lawrence, updated the Facilities Committee on
the Childcare Initiative Project, and reported that a grant of $2.1 million has
been awarded from the USDA. Currently, an application is being submitted
for 40% of the project cost ($1.9 million) through the CFDA. If this grant is
awarded, the project can be started. An RFQ is being put out for engineers;
the contract to the selected engineer will be contingent on receiving the grant
funding. There is another grant application for almost $1 million from
Northern Border, as they understand the need for and are supporting day

care projects. [f this is awarded, this grant would close any gaps in financing.



Phase 3 will begin November 2023, Phase 4 will begin Spring 2024, and
completion in 2025 if everything falls into place.
B. Ogdensburg International Airport

1. Approval of Airport Rates and Changes, Effective August 14, 2023
Airport Manager, Charlie Garrelts, reported that the current structure for fees
is based on aircraft size brackets that some of the pilots feel are too broad.
Now is a time for change. Previously, there was a heavy emphasis on ramp
fees. The new rates have a smaller ramp fee and focus more on the handling
fees. Infrastructure fees are, also, common at other comparable sized
airports. These fees are comparable with industry standards. Many pilots
have started asking about fuel discounts; therefore, a fuel discount chart was
created. Pilots do choose to fly to airports that offer fuel discounts, if they can
reasonably make those airports part of their flight plan.
Board Member, Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, asked how these proposed rates
compared to the previous rates. Airport Manager, Charlie Garrelts, confirmed
that the ramp fees have decreased and the handling fees have increased
slightly.
Facilities Chairperson, David D. King, asked how much fuel a plane takes.
Airport Manager, Charlie Garrelts, confirmed that it depends on the class.
The range can be anywhere from 300 to 5,000 gallons of fuel.
Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, made a motion to bring these new airport
rates and charges to the full Board at the August 10" Board Meeting,
seconded by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman. Motion carried.

2. Airport Expansion Project Update

Executive Director, Steven J. Lawrence, updated the Facilities Committee on



the Airport Expansion Project, and reported that there are meetings every two
weeks with the project engineers and a monthly meeting with the
representative from the DOT for the schedule and budget. Everything is on
schedule from the higher view. Phase | includes moving the GSE building
and working on utilities. Those bid documents will be out within the next
month and probably bid in September. The bid documents and bidding will
be December 2023 for the building and everything else. 30% of Phase |l
design is complete, 90% complete on Phase |. Executive Director, Steven J.
Lawrence, asked if the PLA (Project Labor Agreement) needs to be approved
by the Board. Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, confirmed that it should be.
Due to the time lag between the submission and award of the grant, there had
to be some scope reductions. 30% of the design work has been done. There
was a meeting with DANC to discuss the water and sewer tie in, which is
regulatory. A flow test has been conducted; there are no issues there. The
solar canopy and EV charging station requirements are being developed.

The Airport Manager’s office will be moved to the corner with a view of the
ramp so he can have a view of what is going on outside the terminal. The
airline office will be moved to a position with a door to the ramp. The team
had a virtual walkthrough on July 18" with the engineers. This presentation
can be given to the Board as well.

Board Member, Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, asked what the capacity change will
be with the Great Room reduction. Executive Director, Steven J. Lawrence,
confirmed that the capacity will be roughly 50 people less than originally
designed.

C. Port of Ogdensburg



1. Port Expansion
Executive Director, Steven J. Lawrence, updated the Facilities Committee on the
Port Dock Expansion Project, and reported that the project is moving forward
with two options for terminal construction:
» Option 1: Cell Construction with Dredging Prior to Construction
- Cellular cofferdam option was originally proposed by Foth in 76% design
drawings in 2018.
- Limited dredging will be performed prior to bulkhead construction.
» Option 2: O-Pile Construction with Dredging Prior to Construction
- The O-Pile system is a structural alternative to the cellular cofferdams.
- In this scenario, a series of interlocking pipe piles combined with rock
anchors will be installed.
Option 1 is pretty much designed; Option 2 will be done within the next six
weeks. Once designs are completed, bid documents can be created. As there is
a partnership with the DOT, they will need to approve this second design.
Bidders will need to know that they can bid on two different options. Bidding two
options will result in saving significant cost and making the projects more
feasible. Construction will begin in June or July of 2024, but will depend on
permits.

Other Such Matters

. Branding Style Guide

Executive Director, Steven J. Lawrence, shared that staff have been working on the
Branding Style Guide and stated that this would make things more uniform,
especially for the new people here. Going forward, staff thought it would be easier

to put things together as a guide for everyone. Everything on the Branding Style



Guide is the OBPA branding and this wili be a living document that can be updated
over time. Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, stated that it would be nice to highlight the
port on the Branding Style Guide with pictures. Executive Director, Steven J.
Lawrence, stated that sharing this with the Board may reveal additional items that
should be added to the guide.

B. E-Transit
Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, reported that conversations are being held
with E-Transit regarding the technology in the toll booth. Representatives will be in
Syracuse at the end of August, then will visit Ogdensburg. A list of items that need
attention is being compiled by staff in the toll booth. Chief Financial Officer, Patricia
A. Nisco, and Accounting Supervisor, Kathy Greene, will add items that they have
noticed. There will be likely be some hardware and software upgrades that are
necessary.

On a motion by Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, seconded by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, the

Facilities Committee Meeting adjourned at 5:13 PM.

David D. King
Committee Chair



OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING
MONDAY, JULY 31, 2023

A meeting of the Personnel Committee of the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority
was held in the boardroom of the Administration Building on Monday, July 31, 2023 at 5:00
PM.
The following were present:
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, Committee Chair
Vernon D. Burns, Board Chair
Steven J. Lawrence, Executive Director
Patricia A. Nisco, Chief Financial Officer
Anthony Adamczyk, Director of Economic Development
Charlie Garrelts, Airport Manager

ABSENT:  Toni Kennedy, Committee Member
James D. Chase, Director of Operations

Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, Committee Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:19 PM.

1. Business ltems

a. Wage Transparency Law
Chief Financial Officer/Director of Human Resources, Patricia A. Nisco, reported that
New York State has put into effect a law that requires employers to post the annual
salary or hourly wage when advertising positions. The OBPA already does this.

b. Sexual Harassment Law Update
Chief Financial Officer/Director of Human Resources, Patricia A. Nisco, reported that
our advisor, Ned Hirt with One Digital, has indicated that some language has been
added to the Sexual Harassment Law. He will be sending the wording over to be

added.



- There are two more additions to the protected categories that you cannot
discriminate: citizenship and immigration status.

- In June, a law was put into effect that employers must provide a lactation room
for nursing mothers that has running water and a refrigerator. All these updates
will be added to the handbooks.

c. Personnel Committee Chair, Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, stated that there was a need
for Executive Session under §105 item f of the Open Meetings Law to discuss the
matters leading to the appointment, employment, promotion, demotion, discipline,
suspension, or removal of a particular person or corporation.

d. Coming out of Executive Session, Personnel Committee Chair, Jennifer Quirk-
Pickman, stated there were two orders of business to move forward with:

- Motion to make a recommendation to bring a part-time position to the Airport to
the full Board at the Board meeting on August 10t made by Board Chair, Vernon
D. Burns, seconded by Personnel Committee Chair, Jennifer Quirk-Pickman.
MOTION CARRIED.

- Motion to make a recommendation for a Medicare Supplement plan for
employees 65 and older to be added to the OBPA offerings to be brought to the
full Board at the Board meeting August 10" made by Board Chair, Vernon D.
Burns, seconded by Personnel Committee Chair, Jennifer Quirk-Pickman.
MOTION CARRIED.

On a motion by Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, seconded by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, the

Personnel Committee Meeting adjourned at 6:06 PM.

Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Commiittee Chair



(P22'08) | o0L6LY 8926 (02€£'81)  68.'8 09L°/2 SISNIdXT MHVd TVRILSNANI TVLOL
(P) | 62¢ £ee o (1) 991 291 asuadxg i1salau|
8r'e  96t'Ll 9108 (£20'2) GBS 29T sasuadx3 [eJousg
(ozz'sy) | S2E'plL S¥5'29 (06LvL)  892'C 850°LL ssuadx3 Aumn
(0/2'2) | z6l'S £90'9 I(zeg) 681"l 1202 asuadx3 soueusjule|y
(z99'c) | 598'l L28'S (8€9) A Zr8’l sysueg eefoldw
(86) | 20L'0L 002'0} (eg) - L9g'e 00v'e asuadx3 Alejes
ISNIdXI MYvd TVINLSNANI
(62£'85) | £06'GE8°L  788'¢68’L 166'99  22.'9.9 ¥21'019 SISNIdXT LHOLNIY TVLOL
9v8'sS | PL¥'00E'L  89G'tKT'L  6/8'¢F  G€L'8S¥ 958'¥Lt asuadx3 Syay
(€657) | €20'6¢ L99'LY 99¥'LL  00£'ZE | £€8'02 asuadx3 jeben
(6L2°LL) | 208'F2) 120'9€L (€80'2) 8gz'el ove'sy asuadx3 jsaseu|
28G'LL  OlLE'8LL 82.°991 V9Vl €20l - 9/5'GS sasuadx] [esausg
(669)  86%'02 161°12 1(502) L2 Ley'L asuadx3 AN
(99t'0gl) | LIZ'82 Ex: ] - T92 112'82 6¥6'.L¢C asuadx3 se|eg |an4
0L9'6€ | 260'95 18¥'91 60T ¥88'¢ 608'L asuadx3 aoueusjule
(z18'2) | zse'eT P9L'LE I(goz) | geeol 88601 sjysuag sakojdwiz
(826'2L) | 9pL'v9 €20'LL 1(62L'E) z1s'ze 169'62 asuadx3 Aejeg
ASNIdX3 LYOdHIY
(Le9'es) | Z€9'LL9 e9z'ses /601  6/8'%S2 280'712 S3SNIdX3 I9AI¥g V101
619'€E | 69€'C9 | 052'82 S8S'YL  89L'bT €856 asuadx3 [eba7
(962'cL) | 68L°L6 S8p'691 v22L) 6568 G0.'98 sasuadx3 [esoUsD
(£62'C) LIS'€T 0.8'GZ (009't) 286'L 1856 asuadx3 Aunn
(z69's) | 818 | 0.5'6 (€00'Y) e 0se'y asuadx3 soueusjuley sbpug
600y S98'€T | 968'61 AN 06.'8 6199 asusdx3g soueusjuley
(L67'gL)  gee'gll | Le€g'9ElL 6LL'G 68€'LS 0L9'6Y sjyjeuag aafojdw3
61501 | 0Z¥'S¥E | L0B'¥EE LL9'LL  sveg'eet veQ'LLL asuadx3 Aejes
3ISN3IdX3 39aiyd
SISNIdX3T
(9i¥'25¢)  1ZLEEPT  1£6°68L7T (zeg'cly) | €8€TPS  GL1'6S6 JWOONI Tv101
vSL'L | ¥SL'L 0 L 00LY  00L'F 0 aNuaARY peol|iey
6LL'0S1 | eve'lee eze'LL | BS6'€E | 00L'.S LpL'ee anuaAsY (Hod) [eululis | sulep
(zgg'L) | vi8'0ve | 96.'2vC 208 | 0S.'18 | 80608 anuaAay sndwe) yled [euisnpul
(688'207) | 629'L¥8 89S'v¥T'L (9g8'%1¥) | 0 | 958'vLY 3WOodU| SYIY - Snuanay podily
(625'vrL) | c9€'22l 1 268'992 [(90¥'F9) | 08L'bY - 981'601 S3les [an4 - anusAsy Hodily
890'L | 0LZ'9LlL ZhL'SLL 180t STl pEL'sE anusAsy Hodily
€0'8C | 656'288 916'¥18 62€'€Z | 662'21E 016'882 anuaAay abpug
IWOONI
(repun)  remoy jobpng (repun)  enpy jebpng
Hen0 aiA aLA HerQ  Apuop Algyuop

TYNLIV OL L390aNg €202 INNT ALIMOHLNY L40d ® 390i49 D¥NGSNIA90




(059°069) (¥26°609) ((sso7)yuren) IWOINI L3N TV1OL
151991 6bP'9s [ende) g sjoafoid Jo uood ¥ado
osg'skk 00— vee'vr 00 - sueo uo sjuswAed jediouid
(0sZ'6.¢) (ros‘ort) (L¥5°80S) (229°4) ((sso7)yuses 39N) IWOINI ONILYHEIJO
(029°¢LL)  BL€T18'T  190'926°C TiY'E6  ¥Z6°0S0°L  ZS¥'lS6 S3ISNIdX3 TV.1O0L
ovZ'LL  ove'LL 0 2 v1l 0 SISNIdXI NOILVLS H3aH0g
0 0 0 0 0 SIASNIAX3 Avo1Ivy
€/8'2€  680°2SZ X4 454 VL9'€E  08.'601 - 980'9 SISNIAdXT TYNINYIL INIYVIN TVLOL
YEL'PS | PEL'YS 0  Z8e'PE  286'¥E 0 asuadx3 |eba
(0£8't) 0.€ 00Z's [(566'Y)  SOZ - 002's asuadx3 Jsasap|
(zeg'a) | ¥0Z'69 960'8. | TTO'EL  9.T'L¥ ¥Se'L2 sasuadx3] [esauan
(ov6'L) | ev6'El - $88'GlL |(€69) ¥E6'Y - 829'S _esuadxg Aninn
T69'vL | Tll'6E - 080'sZ 1(52) G¥8'L - 026'L asuadx3 soueusjuiepy
£28'C 128'8¢ 666'GE (zez'l)  sll'0L 0002} sjysuag aahkoldwz
(€LL'gl) | ip8'se  vse'es  (Gvz'9) 6EL'6 G86°LL ssuadx3 Aejes
3ISNIdXT (LHOd) TYNINYIL ININYIN
(iepun)  fenjoy j9bpng (rapun)  [enjoy j9bpng
HanQ0 aLA dlA H8A0 Alyuopy Alpuopy




OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
as of June 30, 2023

Current Assets:

Cash - Checking Accounts $ 166,595
Cash - Reserves & Other Restricted Accounts 7,643,500
Cash - Security Deposits 185,482
Accounts Receivable - Regular 319,763
Accounts Receivable - AEAS 466,713
Grants Receivable 48,377
Investments -
Inventories 80,316
Prepaid Expenses 55,076
Total Current Assets $ 8,965,823
Fixed Assets:
Land & Land Improvements $ 46,674,118
Buildings & Building Improvements 108,711,370
Machinery & Equipment 8,603,510
Vehicles 1,966,856
Furniture & Fixtures 142,506
Signage 181,132
Bond Issuance Costs - 2017 Series 178,968
Total Fixed Assets $ 166,458,459
Less Accumulated Depreciation )
Net Fixed Assets $ 90,231,060
Other Assets: 1,208,072
Construction in Progress $ 3,967,579
TOTAL ASSETS $ 104,372,534
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable - Regular 520,152
Accounts Payable - AEAS/Contour 458,735
Accounts Payable - NYS Retirement -
Accounts Payable - All Project A/P 537,069
Current Portion of Long Term Debt $ 933,734
Accrued Expenses 21,957 479
Total Current Liabilities 24 407,169
Other General Liabilities 590,176
Long Term Liabilities
Long Term Portion of Long Term Debt 8,510,362
Total Long Term Liabilities 8,510,362
Capital 70,864,827

TOTAL LIABILITIES 104,372,534
)




Restricted Accounts - Top 5 Bank Accounts
Consolidated Reserve Fund - CBNA

Debt Service Reserve Fund - Wilmington Trust
M&T Deposit-Bond Payment Reserve Funds
Tompkins Trust Security Reserve Deposit
PFC Account

8 Additional Restricted Bank Accounts share the balance

Construction in Progress - Top 4 Projects
Airport MASLF

Port - Dock Wall Expansion

Airport EA PH 1 Drainage & Terminal Area
Airport Terminal Project

6 Additional Projects share the balance

Regular Accounts Payable - Top 5 Vendors
Wiadis Law Firm

AEP - Solar

Excellus Health Plan

Ascent - World Fuels

Comptroller - City of Ogdehsburg

78 Additional Vendors share the balance

6,359,169
516,710
338,157
332,118

48,232

7,594,385

49,115

1,948,025
501,468
478,311

216,507

3,144,311

823,268

98,526
42,047
32,418
30,351
29,635

232,977

287,175



Ogdensburg Bridge & Port Authority

BRANDING STYLE GUIDE

This document is a guide to how we visually communicate the the OBPA.
This guide portrays our visual identity, which allows us to put out the right

message about our purpose, mission, and values.

OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
Primary Logo:
This logo is the primary option to be used whenever possible,
preferably in color, but it can also be used in black and white.

TYPOGRAPHY

HEADER FONT BODY TYPE

Aa  Aral 160 Aa  Aial 12,0

COLOR PALETTE

#006697 #FAD396 #D73F35
RGB (0. 102, 167) RGB (250, 211, 150)) RGB (215, 63, 53)
CMYK (100, 39, 0, 35) CMYK (0, 16, 40, 2} CMYK (0, 71, 75, 16)

- Mission Statement:

The Authority creates sound economic business development through the promotion of buildings, river,
road, rail, and air transportation. This is accomplished by providing exceptional customer service, safe and
secure facilities, responsible environmental stewardship, and focused professionalism.

Organizational Values:
Integrity, accountability, respect

Integral traits:
« Compassionate
« Collaborative
« Influential
« Principled
- Persistent

TONE OF VOICE REGIONAL IMPACT

+ Ogdensburg-Prescott International Bridge
+ Commerce Park
« Ogdensburg Port

Our mission is conveyed by what we say and how we say
it. The tone of voice we use in all communications should

reflect our values and ftraits. Because we are A

. , : , s » Ogdensburg Airport
compassionate, collaborative, influential, principled, and Railroad
persistent . . . we speak in a way that is straightforward,

« International Trade
« Real Estate Opportunities
« Public Authority Accountability

accurate, positive, and engaging.



szzes'ell’L$ | 0069292/ | %.6°02- | 9e8'tse | o0s8'e6e | %0¥0L- | 69,9y | wiior | %evze- | 29072z | 9es’ese | STviOL
SZP8LYOLS | GTSIGY8S | %b00Z- | L06'Ly | €0S'€E | %eE6- VEZ'9 | €69G | %e6le- | L99'se  068'/g | Aenuer
SC€90'00LS | GL'665Z8 | %966l | 92S'ly | SECEE | %BEOL- 299's v20's | %iv'le- | ve8'se | vol'sz | Aieniged
0S'€EL'82LS | 00'89.°G6$ | %vbic- | 69605 | ¥89'9E | %SZ€ | 9809 | OV8'S | %CLO0E- | €2S'vy | vbB0E | weEw
 00GE9'VSL$ | 0G1GL'I0LS | %.S€Z- | 2h9TS | ElLZOF | %OLZL- | S06'O vZl's | %vSve- | L0LSy | esp'vE Iudy
§TSZr'e6L$ | 0§vv9'eTiS | %9r6l- | 9Z6'.G | GS9'9r | %66 | LL6'D 922’9 | %SL0z- | GLO'LS | 6ZvOv Ke
| szvee's6l$ | 0560L'8TLS | %zeel- | 61209 | i18Z'8F | %026 | vEY'O Zv8's | %0Llz- | §8.'eS  eey'zy | ounr
| 61905'/2z$ | 0S5086'09L8 | %l9ZL- | €60'29 | 9:2'65 | %€9TL- | 18S9 S5.'S | %9L'8L- | 90509  Lzs'ey | Aimr
jsnbny
T I Jaquiadss
o o | 1eqo190
= B B JoquionoN
N N BB N | 1equienag
6102 €202 abueyd % | 6102 €z0z | ebueud % | 6102 gzoz | obueyd % 6102 £202 Yiuop
anuaAsy sbuissol) |e1o1 sbuisso1d 1ay10 IV sbuissol) o)ny
SToze'lzls | 097086091 | %I6°9E GLE0y | 9/2'6S |  %0¥'S 09%'S 5. %EQLy | GL6YE | Lcser | LeAnr
44\ AR 14 sbueyp %  zzoe €zoz | obueyd oy | zzoz €20z | obueyd s | zzoz _ €202 -
anuanay sbuisso1d [ejoL sBuissoi) 18410 IV sbuissoln oy L Ainp
169052228 | 05°086'0918 [ _%l9ZL- | €6079 | 9/2°GS | %E9TL- £85'9 §62'S | %9L'8l- | 90609  izser | LeAinr
6102 €z0z  [ebueyp% | 6102 gzoz | ebueyoy | sloz gzoz | obueydy 6102 €202 -
anuanay sbuissoid [ejoL sbuissol) Jayi0 IV sbuissoin ony } Anp
SNOSIMVJIWOO ® STHNSIH JIH4V¥L 39a14E

ALRIOHLNY 180d pue 390idg 94NGSNIA90




Ogdensburg International Airport
LF to PHL Digital Campaign Strategy
Strategy
Our plan is built with a funnel approach, layering in digital tactics for each step on the traveler’s journey from:

e awareness (of LF to PHL Flight, connectivity beyond PHL, and top reasons to fly local).
e to engagement (clicks to book now, social comments/shares, etc.).
e to conversion (bookings to fly OGS).

Goal — Increase load factors for LF Service to PHL

e  Outbound LF needs to increase dramatically

e Awareness / commitment to fly OGS needs to increase core local catchment and in Canada (Ottawa &
Montreal DMA’s + any additional)

Media Brief
We prioritize media based on:

¢ how accurately they target
¢ how well they provide tracking or attribution
e and industry spending trends

These criteria lead us to a ‘digital-centric’ campaign strategy to monitor and optimize, maximizing ROI. This
compliments the traditional media (radio, etc.) you currently have in place.

Campaign Focus Timeline: August 23’ through April 24’

e Outbound digital marketing efforts will also use the latest/best digital targeting techniques to reach
persons who live or work inside the core, prime, secondary, and extended Canadian catchment areas
whose online or offline behaviors have given off ‘signals’ of interest or intent to travel.

Messaging will position OGS as the best way to fly if you live or work in the catchment area vs. driving to
Syracuse, Plattsburg, Watertown, Ottawa, or Montreal.

We will educate the community on the true cost and benefits of flying OGS and discuss creative strategy
to make it appealing to fiy local / get people to reprogram their travel habits.

ADVANCE

a¥ B




Obs> + A

Below is a heat map visualizing home or office location for mobile devices that have passed through
OGS terminal in past 12 months:

Recommended 8-month Marketing Strategy

0GS Marketing Strategy

¢ o &

Latilong Targeting Targatad Vidio Targwsd Doloy

o D e
PP S L Mgt st
PO MET YUR VOO Py g vy

Q

3 Creative Qustoprent
Sewrch Bngene Marhating Tregitignal Madia pevepnra s
1T b, sty ety ¥ MMﬁi-ﬂim A- .

ccel

We take a funnel approach that covers awareness, engagement, and conversions:

* AWARENESS: Lat/Long Targeting for impacting leakage and potentially targeting key area businesses, OTT,
Behavioral Targeted Online Video, and display.
ENGAGEMENT: Paid Social with FB/IG.
CONVERSIONS: Creative & Site Re-messaging and Search Engine Marketing.
This funnel approach follows a potential traveler from the moment they begin to consider planning a trip,
{(“dreaming phase”) to the time they spend researching a destination, to ultimately making their decision
and booking their flight.
Creative Development and Strategy is the anchor for the entire program.

X
A !)\*‘"\Nfllﬂ

av a1 @




OBSH + A

T’ »
Mobile Latitude/Longitude Targeted Displa_yAdvertisin_g:_ﬁ @
¢ We will capture the mobile app device IDs that pass-through OGS'’s leakage airports.
¢ Only when those mobile IDs then appear inside OGS’s catchment area do we serve messaging promoting
LF’s service to PHL & beyond, highlighting top benefits and reasons to fly OGS.
These people live or work near OGS and are choosing to fly elsewhere; we want to get these travelers to
reconsider their travel habits and consider flying OGS.
We can additionally target key area businesses to encourage flying local.

ol
Behavioral Targeted Display Advertising: @5
e Ads promoting OGS are served to a target audience of travel intenders within the OGS catchment area on

thousands of brand-safe websites.
Local news sites, travel-related sites and other sites are included among the thousands of sites where
these ads could appear.
This target audience is built using the online and offline behaviors that indicate they’re actively planning
or considering travel.
Behaviors that would put someone in this audience include visits to travel-centric websites, searching
travel-related words or phrases, making online purchases such as hotel bookings, or offline purchases
such as luggage purchases, hotel bookings, and car rentals.

Custom Travel Audiences

B Aurine ravet interest (7 o 14-day recency) [T

H e & 2 &

Adtiines Cranes Car Riswilal Baeaon Enluminnls Traew Feolaly ana
Hazrms

Milarmadiy Boomars
ot Senors nisresied
m v

Uomesic cr interratora Busrmes Travw
Travel [Vacsson) Irtsirs e

Timsel nilmivsttrdan! AND Rece brave o interesl Traved ooculs 2 or 3 lemes
Wiwl spancfic riliiadts 1T o td.dry teceny) vl o e heird T o 30 dags

Here is a sample of custom travel audiences we use often — that shows data is KING.

With digital marketing you can maximize your ad dollars to be targeted to only the very best group of
travelers in your catchment

Based on individuals' actions and behaviors online and offline, we can build local audience profiles and
then serve your OBG’s messages and videos to those specific groups.

ADWANCE

A orTioN




OBSH+ + A°

Custom Reach on Travel-Centric Sites
[' }_'lx‘lr &
Video 360

- -.., ™ r .E ¥ -
Em L\?;Trtf:/' ymavgl Flighthaare “ "
AwaIl ot -
000 [ e cou v | travel
©¢ ; m rowodingMem  + travedocity CREITT

Fodoré priceline S A,

We target a custom travel audience that consists of:

Business travel, domestic travel, international travel, vacation travel, hotel bookings, travel enthusiasts,
travel insurance, travel accessories, travel content, and interest in airline travel within your catchment.
Contextually target users while they’re on travel sites. A bunch of these also offer mobile apps as well,
like Travel & Leisure, Kayak, Trip Advisor, Hotels.com, etc.

There are multiple news sites included in the overall “travel” category like the NY Times, Reuters, NBC,
ABC, FOX, CBS which are included because of they feature travel sections.

YouTube Video Advertising: -

Video ads (.15- or .30 seconds) promoting OGS are served to a target audience of travel intenders within
the catchment/ target geo.

These video ads appear pre-roll or mid-roll before or during video content people are viewing on YouTube
and various websites that use YouTube's video player to serve their video content.

We pay only for 100% completed views.

Main campaign goal is to get a user to watch the video to 100% completion.

OTT/CTV Video Advertisingij

Unlike broadcast and cable, Connected TV allows us to specifically target travel intenders just as we do

with our digital campaign.

Video ads {.15 or .30 seconds) promoting OGS are served to a target audience of travel intenders within
the target catchment area / geo.

These video ads appear (over-the-top) OTT on (connected TV’s) CTV streaming video programming (e.g.,
HGTV, ESPN, Food Network, etc.)

TV viewing is now somewhat evenly split across broadcast, cable and streaming services or OTT/CTV.

Facebook/Instagram Paid Social Advertising: '

Ads promoting OGS are served on Facebook and Instagram to a target audience of travel intenders within
the catchment / target geo.

This target audience is built by Facebook and Instagram using behaviors on those platforms which indicate
our target audience is in the planning/consideration phase of travel planning.

These ads appear in people’s social feeds; not organically on the airports FB/IG Page.

Paid Social is designed to reach those who are not currently traveling or engaging with OGS.

ADVANCE

as 27 0N




OBSY + A
il
Creative and Site Re-Messaging Display Advertising: g}
e Ads promoting OGS are served to a target audience of people who have visited the OGS website or
landing page.
We continue to serve OGS’s messaging (creative) to these people as they visit other websites.

This allows us to build frequency with people who have engaged with our creative or come to our
campaign tanding page(s) and increases opportunity for conversions.

SEM: Search Engine Marketing: Q,\
Ads are served on Google and Bing ‘search engine results’ pages to travelers for both inbound and outbound:
e  Within the core catchment (outbound) using keywords and phrases specific to top travel destinations
beyond PHL such as Orlando, Las Vegas, and top international destinations.
These travelers are ready to book, and OGS needs to show up as an option as often as possible.
Optimal impression share should be around 50+%

Creative Services

These are fees for Advance Aviation to create digital ads (static and video), and a custom campaign landing page.
We will have specific ad sets / video for each campaign that will be within Contour’s brand guidelines and have
approval from the airline prior to going live. A creative refresh for the campaign is included.

August 23’ to April 24’ Digital Strategy Budget Overview:

Mobile Latitude/Longitude Targeted Advertising: $2,000/ X 1 month (month TBD based on seasonality)
Behavioral & Contextual Targeted Advertising: $3,500 / $700 monthly X 5 months

Creative and Site Re-Messaging Advertising: $1,000 / $125 monthly X 8 months

Facebook/Instagram Paid Social Advertising: $4,000 / $1K monthly X 4 months (months TBD based on
seasonality)

YouTube Video Advertising: $1,000 / $1k X 1 month {month TBD based on seasonality)

OTT/CTV Video Advertising: $1,500 X 1 month (month TBD based on seasonality)

Search Engine Marketing: $5,600 / 5700 monthly X 8 months

Total: $18,600

Creative Development & Deliverables:

(1) Video (With QR codes for OTT)

(1) set of Display ads (Banner, leaderboard, mobile tile)
(1) paid social ad

Campaign Landing Page Creation

(1) display, social, & video creative refresh

Total: $6,400

Total 8-month Campaign:

e $25,000

ADYANCE




OB+ + A

Reporting and Optimization

Advance Aviation will provide regular updates where we can readily review, discuss, and decide to make changes
if/when necessary, in response to market or industry conditions.

ADVANCE




0
BELVET-
8TLELT-
8¢€0S0T-
86¢eh-
96l
[44 X7 2
€848¢T
Cr811¢
COLTLE

0
LELTT-
98°98-
A4y
ST'T¢-
8¥'L
98'8¢
6£'69
¢6°50T
S8'SET

15°0¢
veEve
LETE
£9°8C
8E'1€E
€9°0€
£€9°9¢
£6°6C

02019
08989
ovL29
09¢.S
09429
09019
090¢/
09865

Aiojuanujsgy Ai03uaAul s

088981
0c8v9c
0860v¢
08sriv
Ov8ELY
0ze8rs
020919
090449
09€tEL

7433
TrZel
67°'0LT
67°L0C
€6'9€C
1N X4
T0'80¢
£6'8€EE
89°99¢

INQ pHPNILLS N0 PHINILSG] PanaIag Is Paniaday sd1

£6'8¢E
80'8¢
8'9¢

€9'6c
ve'Le
g8'te
50t
ST1°8¢

oveLL
0919L
009¢L
09268
08vrL
00449
or019
00£9S

€202 AINr - S13113d

Aiojuaau;sgy Aiojuaauj s

NQ PayINIL LS N0 PpYINIL SHT PIAIRIFY IS ParidaldyY ‘sgd1

€202 A1Nr-1van

66¢/5¢06 19
T0LL5¢06 19
S0¢159¢06 14
S¥951206 19
E¥9S1¢06 14
¥v99v206 14
0215206 19
<y9s¥Z06 19

piemiod dduejeg
$§oni] - sip3jInYy

¢505£¢06 19
190S/206 19
L¥£0LT06 19
66844206 19
8t£04206 19
050S£¢06 14
97,0206 14
90¢145¢06 14

plemiod aduejeg
$§oni] - sinajiny

€702/0T/L
€202/0T/L
€202/L/L
€202/L/L
geoe/L/L
£202/9/L
€202/9/L
€coe/e/L
€70T/e/L

EXT7Te]

€20T/LT/L
€202/9¢/L
€20t/ST/L
€c0T/ve/L
€202/ve/L
€207/12/L
€20T/61/L
€202/0T/L

2100



£6°39L'8 (oo°0) 000 AONVIVE % STVIOL ANI-HLNOW|  19LE8PTI {000} 98°L£9°0L FONVIVE ® STVLOL ANE-HLNON
£6'89L°8 19° 26811 _ . _
| cesoLs _ | T19°L88%TT o _ _ ] ]
£6'39L°8 198811 ] B
£6'39.L'8 T 1928811 - -
£6'80L'8 19'268°11 ]
£6'89L'8 . €20z /1e/L 19°LE8HTT . €T0T/1E/L
£6'892'8 . £202/0€/2L | 19sg8'w11 [ - £20T/08/L
[ cegos gcoe/6c/L | 19LeVIl | o 1 o ~ ceoz/6T/L
£6'89.°8 £202/8¢/L 196811 | _ _ | ceooe/se/L
£6'89L'8 £50T/L8/L 19°2€8°1 1 | €T0T/LT/L
| eo's0L'8 £202/92/ L  19LE8bIT _ _ £202/9¢/ L
£6'892°8 o £20T/ST/L 19°2E8°11 B ._ £0°02L9Z _ 10jzROU] BEOSTY €208/S¢/L
£6'89L'8 1 teoe/ve/r | seLir'ss _ £20T/¥T/ 1
| coso's B ceoc/se/L | ssLITss _ 7 £202/€2/ L
£6'89L°8 . £20T/TT/L | 8C°L11°88 m gzoc/ze/ L
£6'89L°8 | €20c/1g/L. | 8SLIT'SS £202/1¢/ 2
£6'39L°8 £202/0T/L 85°411'88 B _ £202/02/ L
£6'89L°8 £202/61/L 8C LTT'88 [ . £202/61/14
£6'89.°8 - ._ £20T/81/L 8S°L11'88 B | 0S'TLELT 13foatto) erIOBly | £€20C/81/L
£6'89L'8 | £z0T/L1/2 8094202 £20T/L1/ 2
£6°80L°8 £202/91/2 80'9b2°0L £20T/91/2
£6'89L°8 . | eeoz/ei/e 80'95L°0L i B | - sgog/st/L
£6'89L'8 _ ] B £¢08/v1/2 80°9bL°0L | ezoT/vi/L
£6'892'8 ez0z/ET/L 80°9bL 0L ££°9pS°0T | 10yesouu] ewodly 4 €20T/€1/2,
£6'202'8 - £202/21/L cL'661bb I - | | €zotT/Tl/L
£6'89.'8 I £20z/11/2 SL661°bb - | szoT/11/L
£6'89L°8 £202/01/L SL'661bt £zoT/01/L
| cesoLs £202/6/L SL661° b _ | £e0g/6/L
£6'89.'8 £e0e/8/L SL°661'b1 | €202/8/L
£6'892'8 £202/L/2L SL 66T b | . £20T/L/L
£6'89.°8 ) | ezoelolL SL661'FY _ N A _ £20%/9/L
£6'89L'8 N | eeoe/s/L SLe6lvy | €20T/S/L |
£6'89.'8 . [ - €202/ b/ CL66TbE _ - _ - | ezoe/v/L
£6'80L‘8 | £20C/¢/L SL'66T b _ B £20c/e/L
£6'89L'8 €20¢/2/L | SL'66TbP | £20%/T/L
£6'80L°8 £20e/1/L | sresl'vh - €203T/1/L
aurey swreN (14/pp /uxu)
MMMH__MM 9859 /981eg bﬁwﬂﬂ\ .”n “—.& & WM“””M 19889, [9dreg Ayanoy
| i _ Sujaresey Surareosy Jo AIvVA
€6°'89.°8 YITO Ise] woaj ouejeg Jurpuyg o SL661 v :YIWOIN ISe] Wi} souejeg Sujpulg |
_XOWMVHL [ ” _ res AMH. 1 . | I
wodsjersunnsseduwosgpsiayyeaq - jrewny 03 (LeD wre 0g6) Surwioy Lepuopy £q poday wodsjerdunussedwmodgpsIay)ed] - rewy 03 (18D we gpig) Sunwopy Aepuopy £q poday
00900Z/3Inqsusp3Q :10j AJIAI}OY AlOJUdAU] S[EIOUIIy Ssedwmo) 00907 /3Inqsuaps0 :10] AJIANIOV AI10jUdAU] S[EIDUIIY Ssedwio)




OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
BUILDING OCCUPANCY REPORT
August 10, 2023

Commerce Park Campus

Building % Occupied

Total SF Available Occupied

Tenant

1 96%

30,000

1,177

7,658
7,356
3,626
500
424
211
187
103
8,758

Strader-Ferris

Lincare

AB Thermal Technology
West End Asset Management
Miracle Ear / Quality Hearing
KDM Analytics

Nova Networks

LiveFast Motors
Non-Rentable

3 100%

15,000

10,000
4,860
140

NAC Logistics
AN Deringer
Non-Rentable

4 23%

20,000

15,490

2,324
1,061
850
275

Day Automation

T-Base Communications
5G Technologies USA
Non-Rentable

6 100%

30,000

28,825
1,175

Strader-Ferris
Non-Rentable

11 100%

40,000

20,000
20,000

Strader-Ferris
Frank Ralphs, Inc.

12 100%

11,200

8,776
2,424

T-Base Communications
NYS Legal Service

14 100%

24,000

23,220
780

Med-Eng
Non-Rentable

90%

170,200

16,667

153,533

Page 1




Bridge Administration Building

Suite % Occupied  Total SF Available Occupied Tenant
BAB 100% 5,284 0
103 536 OBPA Economic Development
104 1,054 SUNY IT
201A 120 Demers, Inc.
201B 140 Cortech/Penski
201C 368 OBPA Executive Director
204 1,689 Stephens Media Group
205 207 Griffith/Lambert
206 182 Griffith/Lambert
207A 170 Dan Dodge
207B 220 Mack Global Engineering
208 126 Barbara Pleet
209 180 Knudsen Systems
210 292 Glenda Jones
100% 5,284 0 5,284
Port of Ogdensburg
Building % Occupied  Total SF  Available Occupied Tenant
P2 100% 30,000 0 30,000 Compass Minerals/Thawrox
P3 100% 20,000 0 19,607 Ingredion - Grain Storage
393 NYOG Office
P4 100% 15,000 0 15,000 Corning
P5 33% 40,000 26,667 13,333 Ingredion - Grain Storage
P6 40% 20,000 12,000 8,000 Port Operations
P8 100% 23,000 0 23,000 Compass Minerals/Thawrox
Yard 100% 43,560 0 43,560 Steel Beam Storage
80% 191,560 38,667 152,893
Ogdensburg International Airport
Building % Occupied  Total SF  Available Occupied Tenant
Terminal 100% 10,800 0 10,800 TSA/Contour
Hangar 100% 3,672 0 3,672 Used for OGS Equipment Storage
T-Hangar 100% 11,550 0
1 1,036 Robertson
2 1,108 Richardson
3 1,036 Proven
4 1,036 Weston
5 1,036 Mueller
6 1,036 Bogardus
7 1,108 Oudheusden
8 1,036 Tate Jr.
9 1,036 Burtch
10 1,036 Richardson
1,046 Mechanical / Operations Storage
100% 26,022 0 26,022

Page 2




OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
AUGUST 10, 2023 BOARD MEETING

Agenda Item B. Ogdensburg-Prescott International Bridge
1. Approval of Lease Supplement No. 3 with Cortech, LLC.

REPORT:

Staff has negotiated Lease Supplement No. 3 with Cortech, LLC for 140 square feet of office
space in Suite 201 of the Bridge Administration Building for a one (1) year period commencing
October 1, 2023 and terminating September 30, 2024 at a rate of $23.58 per square foot equaling

$275.10 per month, $3,301.20 for the one (1) year period, inclusive of utilities.

All other terms and conditions of the original Lease Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect and are hereby ratified and affirmed.

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to execute Lease
Supplement No. 3 with Cortech, LLC for 140 square feet of office space in Suite 201 of the
Bridge Administration Building for a one (1) year period commencing October 1, 2023 and
terminating September 30, 2024 at a rate of $23.58 per square foot equaling $275.10 per month,

$3,301.20 for the one (1) year period, inclusive of utilities, and be it;

FURTHER RESOLVED, that all other terms and conditions of the original Lease Agreement shall
remain in full force and effect and are hereby ratified and affirmed.

Vi C; Y
INITATOR/PREPARER: Anthony Adamczyk APPROVED BY: %-%RO%

MOTION PASSED BY: Unanimous: Yes [ No O

SECONDED BY: Abstained By:




OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
AUGUST 10, 2023 BOARD MEETING

Agenda Item C. Commerce Park Campus
1. Approval of Lease Supplement No. 2 with KDM Analytics, Inc.

REPORT:

Staff has negotiated Lease Supplement No. 2 with KDM Analytics, Inc. for 211 square feet of
office space in Building 1 of the Commerce Park Campus for a one (1) year period commencing
September 1, 2023 and terminating August 31, 2024 at a rate of $15.00 per square foot equaling
$263.75 per month, $3,165.00 for the one (1) year period, inclusive of utilities.

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to execute Lease
Supplement No. 2 with KDM Analytics, Inc. for 211 square feet of office space in Building 1 of
the Commerce Park Campus for a one (1) year period commencing September 1, 2023 and
terminating August 31, 2024 at a rate of $15.00 per square foot equaling $263.75 per month,
$3,165.00 for the one (1) year period, inclusive of utilities.

/7 s
INITATOR/PREPARER: Anthony Adamczyvk APPROVED BY: _ /%(/ _Jé,((u_/

MOTION PASSED BY: Unanimous: Yes [O No O

SECONDED BY: Abstained By:




OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
AUGUST 10, 2023 BOARD MEETING

Agenda Item D. Ogdensburg International Airport
1. Approval of Airport Rates and Charges
Effective Mondalg= August 14, 2023

REPORT:

In order for the airport to operate in a “self-sustaining as possible” position, it is
necessary to evaluate and update airport rates and charges, create reasonable fees for
new services, and adjust current fees. The attached Proposed Rates and Changes,
effective Monday, August 14, 2023, details the proposed levels. These reflect the
current services and costs that the airport incurs for the performance/use of OBPA
resources. The Facilities Committee met on Monday, July 31, 2023, and reviewed the
Proposed Rates and Changes.

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED that the Authority Board of Directors authorizes the enactment of the
Rates and Charges effective August 14, 2023, Schedule.

) I
INITIATOR/PREPARER: Charlie Garrelts/Karin Blackburn  APPROVED BY: A%e/ &u«w__/

MOTION PASSED BY: Unanimous: Yes No O

SECONDED BY: Abstained By:




, - Proposed Rates and Changes
- Effective August 14, 2023’

FBO Fees
Aircraft Type Handling | Infrastructure | Landing Ramp Notes and Waivers
Fee

Single-Engine Piston $26.50 N/A N/A $21.50 Handling Fee Waived with fuel
purchase of 10 gallons or more

Multi-Engine Piston $37.50 $7.00 $10.00 $32.50 Handling Fee Waived with fuel
purchase of 20 gallons or more

Single-Engine Turboprop $162.50 N/A $15.00 $37.50 Handling Fee Waived with fuel
purchase of 100 gallons or more

Multi-Engine Turboprop $218.50 $7.00 $32.00 $70.50 Handling Fee Waived with fuel
purchase of 150 gallons or more

Very Light Jet (Up to 10K Ibs) $218.50 $25.00 $15.00 $70.50 Handling Fee Waived with fuel
purchase of 150 gallons or more

Light Jet (Up to 16K lbs) $328.50 $25.00 $20.00 $81.50 Handling Fee Waived with fuel
purchase of 200 gallons or more

Medium Jet (16K-40K Ibs) $432.50 525.00 $25.00 $108.50 Handling Fee Waived with fuel
purchase of 300 gallons or more

Large Jet (40K lbs and up) $756.50 $25.00 $80.00 $275.00 Handling Fee Waived with fuel
purchase of 600 gallons or more

Helicopter $65.00 $7.00 N/A $59.50 Handling Fee Waived with fuel
purchase of 30 gallons or more

Fuel Discounts
Fuel Purchase Volume Discounts (Single Purchase)

Aircraft owners/operators may enter into bulk fuel purchase agreements with OGS for additional fuel
price discounts.

e 400 gallons $0.20 discount per gallon
e 1,000 gallons $0.30 discount per gallon
e 2,500 gallons $0.40 discount per gallon
e 5,000 gallons $0.60 discount per gallon

e 10,000 gallons $1.00 discount per gallon




OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY.
AUGUST 10, 2023 BOARD MEETING

Agenda ltem D. Ogdensburg International Airport
2. Approval of Contract with GateKeeper Systems

REPORT:

In an effort to increase airside and landside efficiency; provide documentation that is most useful
to the Federal Aviation Administration; and continually improve operational safety, the staff is
seeking to enter into a contract with GateKeeper Systems for their App-139 cloud-based
software.

App-139 is used by airports to do more than Part 139 self-inspection management. It is an
integrated mobile app that documents and validates work orders for all airside and landside
inspections and maintenance. NOTAMs can be easily added to inspection reports and can be
stored as part of the permanent airfield records. App-139 is a cloud-based software app that is
built for tablet devices, which gives usable access to asset details both in the office—and on the

field.

The staff reviewed other products and App-139 produced the lowest bid.

e App-139 Annual Subscription: $4,500
¢ One-Time Setup/Installation: $2,000
e Total Cost First Year: $6,500
e Total Cost Annually After First Year: $4,500

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Airport Manager is hereby authorized and directed to enter into a contract
with GateKeeper Systems for App-139 (Cloud-Based Airport Software) for $6,500 for the first
year, and $4,500 annually after the first year.

INITIATOR / Charlie Garrelts/Karin /
PREPARER Blackburn APPROVED BY:

MOTION MADE BY Unanimous Yes No [ ]

SECONDED BY Abstained




Date: 7/25/2023

App-139 Proposal for

Ogdensburg International Airport

App-139: / \"’Ga.t.e}sgep.é!
Far More Than Its Name Implies +
App-139 handles all of your inspections APP

and maintenance work orders. 1 3 9



Double-Duty: Airside and Landside Efficiency

App-139 is used by over 85 airports — both large and small — to do more than just streamline and automate
airfield asset management for FAA Part 139 inspections. It’s also a fully integrated mobile app that documents and
validates work orders for all airside and landside operations. There’s no mountain of paperwork to manage.
Nothing can fall through the cracks.
Work Order Module
@immwm

¢ Information for all airside and landside

operations is easily and intuitively captured and

integrated. App-139 utilizes a GIS {Geographical

Closing the Loop on
Automated Part 139
Inspection Documentation

Information System) interface to depict an

accurate aerial image of your airport and airfield @

Uu iPad or

— including pavement areas, signs, marking, E:;%Mm Desktop PC
Cra Y O - Seax a bxt of open Work Orders
lights, buildings, roadways, navigational aids, and  wieatienter rspances APP e aonen
"m:“"‘; 573:::)“ - Chengss status 1o completed
more. This “dynamic” image lets team members
place and update in real-time “markers” to

identify discrepancies, work orders, NOTAM

- 139 REPORTS
areas, and other information. T ::::m:'““ Y

¢ App-139 also ensures that there’s no lack of communication or miscommunication. Tracked and integrated
data enable immediate and efficient sharing between everyone who needs to know. That means operations and

airport staff get immediate status updates about everything they need to be aware of or to act on.

¢ Inspection reports and work orders are easily generated, distributed, tracked, and updated. Not only that,
historical analyses facilitate the discovery of opportunities for continuous safety improvement along with detailed

facts to back-up safety recommendations.

¢ Cloud-based App-139 is both secure and reliable, and it’s accessible by as many users as you need —
anywhere at any time, from any device with Internet access*. It’s set up so that each airport has its own separate,
secure database and all hardware, software, virus protection and system backup is located in a physically and

electronically secure facility with multiple power sources and sophisticated fire protection.

* App-139is also easy to implement. It’s a simple process of creating users, uploading your airport’s GIS
image (one you have or from Bing}, and configuring your inspection facilities and conditions as well as your
landside work orders. Believe it not, this entire process can be done in 2 weeks or less! Bottom line: You can
increase efficiency, safety, security, and margins with App-139. And you can count on responsive 24/7/365

assistance from Gatekeeper so you don’t have to rely on an in-house IT support team.



Ace Your Part 139 Inspections

App-139 automates, documents and validates your entire self-inspection process. This makes it easy to analyze

asset histories and inspection reports so you can continuously improve airfield safety.
Easily showcase to FAA inspectors how your airport can:

e Systematically conduct and track self-inspections

e Maintain appropriate self-inspections and NOTAM data

s Document, manage, and mitigate every discrepancy, incident or observation
* Analyze and use inspection data to continually improve the operational safety

®  Accept electronic airfield information in FAA standard AGIS format for viewing of all “layers” generated

for a Master Plan study

¢ Produce “layers” with geo-referenced (GPS coordinates) locations for airfield assets and show
maintenance data for each individual asset (e.g. lights and signs)

¢  Email/notify the team to keep everyone in the loop

Get All-In-One Work Order Management

d ssp 09
.). e - @ - e > @

Create & Schedule Email Notlifications Team Can View Work Order Email Notifications Complaeted Work
Work Orders to Team «Location of issue Updated/Completed to Team Order Trend Reports
» Landside = Work Order status * By Date

» Airside « Corrective action needed + By Facility

* One-time » By Condition

* Recurring * Other

App-139 manages the identification and repairs for any airside or landside issues. From creation to completion and

reporting, it keeps everyone who needs to know in the loop all along the way.

Valuable App-139 Work Order features include:

® A customizable, repeating work order option which allows you to create and set up work orders to repeat
on a daily, weekly, monthly or annual basis with an automatic email notification sent to the appropriate
personnel

® Connection to the App-139 inspection platform for a complete closed loop process

e  Customizable work order functionality for tracking of airside and landside issues

s Detailed corrective Information on what the issue is, when it was fixed, who did the work, and the corrective

action taken



* Automatic notifications to proper personnel of work order creation and completions

¢ Reassignment of work orders

*  Pins/polygons on a ‘living’ airport map to show the location of each current issue

e Color-coded work order status notations on the map

® Optional email notifications when someone adds a new note and/or places the work order “in progress”

e Records of the man hours/cost of each work order

*  Analysis of work orders by date range, department, facility, condition, or keywords

¢ Saving data to your own device or desktop for printing or exporting the information to Excel or a PDF

document

Other Great App-139 Features

Special Purpose Inspections — Provides the ability for custom-tailored inspections and checklists such as ARFF

inspections, VASI/PAPI inspections, fuel farms, mobile fuelers, building inspections, and even TSA inspections.
Wildlife Tracking — Through the inspection module you can track all wildlife activity and the locations.

Daily Logs — Creates, tracks, alerts about events important enough to document, but which fall outside of the

inspection scope (e.g. fuel spills, shift highlights, escorted contractors on the airfield).

Admin Functions — Offers airports control of App-139 administration, including user access roles and permissions,

creating your own SPI forms, definition of email notification groups, and many more customization options.



App-139 Pricing for Ogdensburg International Airport

App-139 Annual Subscription: $4,500

® [nspection Module ’

® Work Order Management Module

e Reminders for Work Orders/Inspections

® NOTAM Connection showing open NOTAMSs

¢ Wildlife Tracking

e Daily Log/Journal

e Special Purpose Inspections

¢ Admin Module

¢ Unlimited Users for both Web and Mobile Apps

* Unlimited Support and software updates/upgrades to existing modules
Options:

¢ AGIS Layers/Data of lights and signs if you have them is $300 per year

App-139 One-time Setup/Installation: $2,000
e Setup of Aerial Imagery using Google or Provided by Airport
e App-139 Site Configuration
o 2 SPIforms included

¢ Unlimited Remote Training

App-139 Total Cost First Year: $6,500

Annual Fee: $4,500



